
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Michelle Robinson, CPPB, Procurement Manager  
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-IFB-3047-MR 
 Provide Miscellaneous Smallwares, Kitchen Equipment, and Kitchen Utilities for 

Various Facilities on the University of South Carolina Campus 
 
DATE:    December 6, 2016 
 
This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Invitation For Bid only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein. 

Change Opening Date from December 8, 2016 to December 13, 2016. 

Opening Time remains the same 

 

 

 

 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 
AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
_____________________________                              ________________________                                   
Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 

 

 


